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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: August 12, 2025 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
All contract work is complete on the project. The contractor intends to start weed spraying as 
temperatures cool. Grass establishment has improved with additional applications applied this summer.  
 
2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The project is nearing substantial completion with most concrete improvements complete by tomorrow 
and the last paving mobilization expected by the end of the August. The contractor will continue with 
topsoil placement, turf restoration, and punch list items into September.  
 
SEH will provide preliminary assessment information at the September 2nd council meeting.  
 
CITY CENTER STORM POND 
An updated concept plan has been developed and a cost estimated provided to planning.  
 
LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENTS 
A neighborhood meeting for the 2025 properties was held on Wednesday, August 4th. Information has 
been provided to PFA as the grant funding is being secured to complete the work. The contractor may 
complete the work this fall or wait until next spring.  
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